
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

May 31, 2017 
 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M170531 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke P. Clark, Director   

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Rochelle C. Bavol, Acting Secretary  /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:20 P.M., 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 31 2017, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-17-0055 – DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER (NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, 

UNIT 3), MANDATORY HEARING DECISION 
 

 
The Commission, with Chairman Svinicki providing additional views, approved a Memorandum 
and Order addressing the required findings of 10 C.F.R. §§ 52.97(a) and 51.107(a) and the 
issues discussed at the uncontested hearing on March 23, 2017, concerning the application of 
Dominion Virginia Power to construct and operate an Economic Simplified Boiling Water 
Reactor at the North Anna Power Station site in Louisa County, Virginia.  The Memorandum and 
Order authorizes issuance of the combined license. 
 
(Subsequently, on May 31, 2017, the Acting Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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